CITY OF SOMERVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS

OFFICE OF STRATEGIC PLANNING & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
JOSEPH A. CURTATONE
MAYOR

OFFICE OF STRATEGIC PLANNING & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
June 24, 2010

Honorable Alderman Robert Trane
City Hall

93 Highland Avenue

Somerville, MA 02143

Re: Board Order # 189284
A+ Auto Body

Alderman Trane,

Please be advised that the Office of Strategic Planning and Community Development

is in receipt of your Board Order # 189284 dated April 22™, requesting the Executive Director allow A+
Auto Body to operate for 60 days with random inspections to be performed by our Inspectional Service
Division .

In response, the Inspectional Service Division has been in contact with the owner of A+ Auto Body on
two separate occasions and no violations have been found.

This location will be periodically checked to ensure it remains in compliance.

Should you require any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact the Inspectional Services
Division at 617-625-6600 x 5600.

Respectfully,
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MONICA R. LAMBO
Executive Director
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